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Don’t forget we need your articles. Truth-
seekers magazine is a non-profit organi-
sation. We plough all money back into re-
search costs, for things such as petrol
costs and photographs. We always spend
more than we make - and perhaps, in a
perverse world, this is how it should be?




EDITORIAL

Hello. Thanks for buying us...
You will go to heaven! In this
months edition we have some
interesting stories from around the
globe. Starting with a sinister
report on an American Ufologist
who was murdered under very
suspicious circumstances.
Thankfully we don’t get to hear
too much of this - or perhaps the
deaths are made to look like
suicides - who knows...

We have a report on Crop
Circles from two dedicated
researchers from Sussex. We hope
to feature more from th
school in future editions. 1
to play the awkward one, and

a follow up article on the trials and-

pitfalls of unscientific research.
This, to me, does not affect the
work of all researchers but
certainly there are some out there
who need to take heed of my
message - science means science,
not pseudo-science...

We have an interesting
HARDCORE report on
Underground Tunnels

supposed to exist all over the
world and whilst I have heard
sketchy reports of similar
subterranean/alien hideouts here
in the UK, I have never been near
one, nor seen the aliens. I live in
hope - and welcome information
from anyone who may know of
leads to follow up on this story. I

in the who does the artwork on the

United States. These tunnels are’
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do take these reports seriously
because of the weight of
evidence I have read and heard
(sometimes first hand!).

A S

can really go to town! In this
months magazine artwork has
been supplied by Daryl Smith and
Simon Davies (cartoon).

There are those out there who
love to pick me up on my spelling
mistakes, and this month you will
probably have a field day. I was so
rushed to get the magazine out
that it has not been checked
thoroughly. I apologise for any
goofs in advance...

Our resident alien, Jonathan
Hurst gives us his insights into
alien intervention and
mythological tales which are
based thereupon. Jonathan has
also introduced us to a friend of

Thanks for reading and see you
next month... Matthew

ERRATA:

st months edition we featured
ticle by Jonathan Hurst entitled:
Ufology & Ancient History.
Corrections are given below.

.

PAGE]L: Para 5, line 7: Should
have been MAYANS instead of
g IMAYWIS.

PAGE2: Para 8, linel: “leave”
should have been “have”

Para 9, line 4: Should have read
“An indication of this is our great
|diversity in appearance and culture.”
1. PAGE4: Para2, line 3: “Another
upernova remnant is the Veil Nebula
in. Cygnus, estimated to have
exploded over 50,000 years ago.”

Para 3, line 1;"About 68,000
years ago the Earth was involved in
an interplanetary catastrophe.”

PAGES5: Para 6, line 1: “What I
have described above is but a mere
fraction of our ancient history,
although an important part because
of the karmic repercussions can still
be felt today.”

I have been asked recentl

front cover. Usually I compose
the pictures myself on the PC
using Photoshop. They look
100% better in colour and on the
screen than they do printed out.
This is because of the rather
“lossy” lazer printing process
and then the photocopying.
Perhaps one day we will be
printed in colour and then we
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MOD WITHDRAWS NEW
DOCUMENT FROM THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OFFICE

After spending two days at the Public
Records Office in Kew, London we have
discovered that the document used on an
episode of the BBC programme ‘Out Of
This World’ featuring researcher Nick
Redfern, has been withdrawn by the
Ministry of Defence.

The document (AIR 2 16918, reference
#21457272), that was declassified in March
of this year, relates to a UFO event back in
the 1960’s that was investigated by the
RAF’s Provost and Security Service who are
now based at RAF Rudloe Manor, where it
is alleged that UFOs have been investigated
for a number of years. Though the Ministry
have admitted that Rudloe Manor was the
RAF’s co-ordination point for UFO
sightings, they have denied that anyone from
there have investigated UFO sightings at
any time. The document discovered by Nick
Redfern proves otherwise and therefore has
caused enough concermn by people at the
Ministry to request for it to be withdrawn.

Such an incident makes a mockery of the
Public Records Office and the statements by
people such as ex MoD Air Secretariat Nick
Pope, who says that there is no UFO cover
up by the MoD as they are just not
interested in the matter. We will have more
on this matter soon in Truth Seekers.

GULF BREEZE UFO SIGHTINGS

Sightings of UFOs have continued to be
reported around Gulf Breeze by local
residents and sky-watchers at Shoreline
Park. Recent sightings occurred on July
24th , August 6th (two separate sightings
reported) and August 10th, that consisted of
a variation of different lights ranging from
the usual bright white light (July 24th), to
what the witness on August 6th described as
what looked “like a plate held vertically or
like a wagon wheel in the sky”. This
witness also reported seeing through
binoculars what may have been a blue beam
shoot out from the UFO.

The UFO seen by two sky-watchers at
Shoreline Park on August 10th was a long
thin cigar shaped object that was about two
inches long at arm’s length and was,
according to the witnesses statement,
“illuminated underneath and then dark and
then this uneven bright strip along the top”.

After about ten or fifteen seconds they lost
sight of the UFO as it was obscured by the
pine trees at near the bathrooms at
Shoreline Park.

Look out for a lot more on the UFO
sightings and the dedicated Gulf Breeze
sky watchers in future issues of Truth
Seckers as yours truly will be spending
two weeks there in October.

BUDD HOPKINS NEW BOOK

Look out for Budd Hopkins awaited
book on the New York UFO abductions
titled ‘Witnessed - The True Story of the
Brooklyn Bridge Abductions’ that was
released in the States on the 15th August.
It promises to be a fascinating, and
controversial book so get ordering.

Budd has also recently tied the not
with his girlfriend, who, contrary to what
was printed in Quest’s UFO 1magazine, is
certainly not Linda Cortile.

LEFT AT EAST GATE

We have been pleased to hear that the
long awaited book about the Bentwaters
incidents by Larry Warren and Peter
Robbins titled ‘Left At East Gate’, (that
we reported in Truth Seckers has finally
got a publishing deal) will be out in shops
by the end of the year.

Also Larry and Peter will be doing a
public talk for Truth Seekers in Cardifl
sometime around February next year, we
will keep readers informed as to when this
will be.

COMMONS WORKMEN NICK KEY
TO TUNNEL

A lost key to secret passages under the
House of Commons is being hunted by
police. Detectives fear it could end up with
the IRA.

The key opens a side entrance to a
garden area, leading to a warren of tunnels
beneath Westminster. No-one even noticed
it had gone until Scotland Yard were
tipped off by an underworld figure. He
said that the labourers - some with
criminal convictions - had discovered a
passage into the commons.

The man told police: “you open a
manhole cover and go down to the

chambers underneath the commons.” He
also said that the key had been pocketed by
a builder with IRA connections. Police said
that they were taking the incident seriously
as a detailed description of the key was
given. (It’s all part of the open government
initiative - ED!)

BRISTOL UFO SIGHTINGS
UNCOVERS SECRET PROTOCOLS

Mr Chris Davies of Bristol put his group
“Search” on the map, properly, with
successive radio interviews on Radio Bristol
after a recent UFO flap. The reports of
unusual aerial events started to trickle into
the Search group office in early July and
Chris Davies then started his enquiries. He
checked with the local air traffic control
tower at Bristol International Airport and
they were able to confirm that people had
been reporting UFOs to them, although did
not state having seen these appearing on
RADAR screens.

Witness drawing of light seen.

Investigation into the possibility that
people had been secing LAZER projections
or light-show beams were made and whilst
it was initially found that no lights could
explain the sightings, Chris now tells us that
he has uncovered information on one type of
lighting projector, known as a “Skyflower”
which could explain some of the sightings.
Still despite an extensive search, no venues
have been found which were using this type
of equipment in the area, nor on the dates in
question.

Whether or not it is finally decided upon
that the lights are in fact light projection
systems remains to be seen. One thing that
has come out of the whole affair is an
interesting admission by the MOD as to
procedure used in investigating UFOs. They
have stated that “reports are examined, with
the assistance of the Departments air
defence experts, as required”.
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This is an interesting admission as it
may go against some of the things the
outspoken, Mr Nick Pope, Sec 2a MOD
(The dept that he claims investigated UFOs
under his man power alone.) has said. Mr
Pope claims that he was the only person in
the MOD who used to investigate UFOs. He
also states that he did much of this
investigation through his own interest and
initiative. This would not seem to be the
case if the above facts as given by the MOD,
above, are proved to be true! This would
mean that there would have been a working
group above Pope who made the judgements
on UFO sightings and not Mr Pope.

Is this an attempt to undermine Mr
Popes book by the MOD and attack his story
via a subtle counter story. I have no doubt
that this statement will prove to be very
controversial as it makes clear that Mr Pope
has chosen not to outline the full structure of
the MOD UFO investigation channels.
[Something that most intelligent Ufologists
have picked up on already... -ED]

(Thanks to Mr Chris Davies for his
report. Further details of the report may be
obtained, or mformation on Search Group
meetings information via Chris on 0117 939
4956)

ENCOUNTERS GETS GELLER
TREATMENT

Uri Geller, well known psychic and
television personality has made a bold move
for public freedom of information on
paranormal phenomenon by buying the
magazine “Encounters”. Encounters which
was rumoured to have been losing sales
recently will now be imaginatively titled
“URI GELLER ENCOUNTERS”. We at
Truthseekers seriously doubt that this
cheesy title will help sales at all and we
suspect that it may not help. (Ego’s abound
with the use of such a title.)

Many serious researchers have
boycotted the magazine because of it’s half-
baked journalism, small articles and the
magazines unclear position. Many people
have had reason to complain about
photographic copyrights being violated
(including the publishers of this magazine,
although Encounters realise this problem
and have now arrangements to compensate
after mistakes being made.) We hope that
the new change of ownership will help the
sales, though we suspect that only if each
magazine is touched by Mr Geller himnself,
will the sales be guaranteed! And we predict
“free crystal” offers on the cover (you heard
it here first!)

Many of the original team of Encounters
have branched off and created a new

magazine called Alien Encounters which
will deal with UFO issues directly. This
new money spinner, for commercial
organisation Paragon Publishing, should
all ready be on the shelves.

[We at Truthseekers are opposed to
serious commercial ventures getting in on
the act and cashing in at the publics
expense. We wish to state that we feel the
prices for bth of the above magazines is far
too high and should be reduced. - ED]

DOCTOR PROBES OBJECTS
REPORTEDLY LEFT BY ALIENS

Ventura, California: He didn't want his
name used. He's a California surgeon and
he's scared of repercussions.

"I'd probably be ostracised and be
criticised, maybe I'd even lose my licence,"
he said. "People with credibility who put
themselves forward in this field could
wind up dead, in jail or out of business."

He performed the operations anyway,
before witnesses and a video camera. He
cut into the big toe of a woman and mto
the back of a man's hand. Both believed
they'd been abducted by aliens. From
both, he extracted small foreign objects
with some unusual properties.

"No one has the answers," he said.
"But we all know something's going on."

The doctor has been active in UFO
groups for five years. Through them, he
met a Houston UFQO researcher who sent
the purported abductees here for surgery
last August.

The patients didn't know each other.
Neither had been aware of the objects he
or she carried. Neither bore any nearby
scars or punctures. In both cases, the
objects came to light in X-rays for minor,
unrelated injuries. In decades of practice,
the doctor said he'd never seen anything
quite like what he fished out. The objects
were encased in a thick, dark membrane. -
These weren't cysts, he said. They were so
tough, his scalpel couldn't cut them.

The object in the man was the size of a
cantaloupe seed; one of the woman's two
was T-shaped. Both patients jerked back
when the doctor touched the objects - an
unusual reaction for people calmed by
hypnosis and placed on local anaesthetics.
[Because alien implants are usually
attached to the nervous system. |

Back in Texas, the membranes were
dried out and cut open, revealing tiny,
highly magnetic pieces of a shiny black

material, Under ultraviolet light, they
glowed a brilliant green - same as the
‘fingerprints' on the thighs and backs of
some who claim to have been abducted, the
doctor said.

Strange items have been pulled from
‘abductees' before, but many somehow have
disappeared before independent scientists
could examine them. The sceptics remain
sceptical.

"We have not heard of anything that,
without the shadow of a doubt, couldn't have
been made here on Earth," said Barry Karr,
director of the Centre for Scientific
Investigation of Claims of the Paranormal
(CSICOP). "Let's see the evidence."
Perhaps they will.

The objects are in Houston for electrical,
chemical and microscopic analysis. The
patients who unwittingly carried them say
they feel liberated. The doctor figures he'll
be called on to perform more operations
before long. By Steve Chawkins

Note: The above newsclipping was
reprinted in the January 1996 edition of The
Y Chronicles - a Canadian newspaper which
focuses on the paranormal. The insertion at
the end of the eight paragraph is my own -
Jonathan Hurst.

[This report is certainly referring to the
Derrel Sims abduction research. A large
Seature on this appears in Sept/Oct issue of
UFO magazine, and I have been privileged
to see the video of the implant removal. It's
real folks...- ED]

THE GALICIAN SIGHTINGS

During the month of February Spanish
news channels broadcasted a video that was
taken by the villagers of a region in Galicia,
in the north of Spain. The area that the video
was taken from was subjected to a string of
UFO sightings over a period of about 3
months.

On the afternoon of Wednesday the 24th
January at 8 p.m. 15 students from
Vilapedre and a dozen or so other people,
from Roupar de Abaxo saw a lighted sphere
that changed colour constantly and carried
out strange movements. The light had
remained in view for several mmutes.

That particular afternoon a group of
investigators went to the site with the
objective of filming the craft that had been
plaguing the area. The head of the group
was called Marcelino Requejo , when
interviewed by the Spanish magazine
enigmas he said the following:
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PHOTOS: TOP RIGHT, Map of the
Galicia area. MIDDLE RIGHT, plane
is shown in middle of picture with blur
from its movement, whilst the UFOs
hover in the lower left corner of the
photo. LOWER RIGHT, another plane
is shown with its lights on, and the
UFO in the lower left have chnaged
lighting configuration slightly.

"We were situated on the outskirts of
Santaballa , a locality that had been
subjected to various sightings. Suddenly we
observed a light in the sky that was moving
very slowly. It was a brilliant white light ,
although on occasions it carried out some
rapid accelerations. I can say with certainty
that it wasn't an aeroplane or a helicopter. It
was captured on our camera for nearly 3
minutes until it disappeared into the
clouds."

The film was tested and it was found to
contain an opaque object that remains static
for most of the duration of the video.
Requejo added that after the video of the
UFO was shot two fighter jets could be seen
carrying out manoeuvres in the sky. The
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aerodrome in Rozas later suggested that it
could have been an observation balloon,
although when confronted, the
meteorological centre in La Coruna denied
releasing any atmospheric globe into that
region during the afternoon.

Investigators have collected numerous
reports from the surrounding villages of As
Pontes , Lugo and Villalba by villagers who
have purported to have seen very bright
yellow and orange lights in the sky that fly
silently and don't seem to behave like any
aircraft they have seen before.

The mayor of the district of Codesido
recommended to all the region to keep quiet
about the happenings , probably fearful that
it would result in a large amount of
journalists arriving. This recommended
action of silence didn't however stop the
national television station Telecinco from
arriving there.

The stories of UFO activity don't just
stop at sightings of lights in the sky. Several
people have testified to having been witness
to UFO landings , in fact according to one
witness a strangely lit craft landed in his
front garden before changing from a blue to
a red colour and taking off noiselessly.
There have been other accounts of landings
also. One of these involved some strange
lights passing above the car of a resident of
the region. on examining the car afterwards
the roof of the car was abnormally burnt.
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Phil Schneider, a very brave man,
recently lost his life due to what appeared
to be a military-style execution in
January 1996.

He was found dead in his apartment
with piano wire still wrapped around his
neck. According to some sources, he had
been repeatedly tortured before being
killed.

Phil Schneider was an ex- government
engineer who was involved in building
underground bases.

He was one of three people to survive
the 1979 fire fight between the large
Greys and US intelligence and military at
Dulce underground base.

In May 1995, Phil Schneider did a
lecture on what forces he had discovered.

Seven months later he was killed by
those for whom he had previously

worked.

This man's final acts should not go
unnoticed.

A synopsis of a lecture by Bill Schneider.

"It is because of the horrendous
structure of the Federal Government that I
feel directly imperilled not to tell anybody
about this material. However I would like to
mention that this talk is going to be broken
up into four main topics. Each of these
topics will have some bearing on what you
people are involved in, whether you are
patriots or not."

"I want you to know that these United
States are a beautiful place. I have gone to
more than 70 countries and cannot
remember any country that has the beauty,
as well as the magnificence of it's people,
like these United States."

"To give you an overview of basically
what I am, I started off and went through
engineering school. Half of my schooling

was in that field and I built up a
reputation for being a geological engineer,
as well as a structural engineer with both
military and aerospace applications. I
have helped build two main bases in the
United States that have some significance
as far as what is called the New World
Order. The first base is the one at Dulce,
New Mexico.

I was involved in 1979 in a fire fight
with alien humanoids and I was one of the
survivors. I'm probably the only talking
survivor you will ever hear. Two other
survivors are under close guard. I am the
only one left that knows the detailed files
of the entire operation. Sixty- six secret
service agents, FBI, Black Berets and the
like, died in that fire fight. I was there."

"Number one, part of what I am going
to tell you is going to be very shocking.
Part of what I am going to tell you is
probably going to be very unbelievable,
though, instead of putting your glasses on,
I'm going to ask you to put your ‘scepticals’
on. But please, feel free to do your own
homework. I know the Freedom of
Information Act isn't much to go on, but it's
the best we've got. The local law library is
a good place to look for Congressional
Records. So, if one continues to do their
homework, then one can be standing
vigilant in regard to their country."

DEEP UNDERGROUND MILITARY
BASES

"I love the country [ am living in more
than I love my life, but I would not be
standing before you now, risking my life,
if I did not believe it so. The first part of
this talk is going to concern deep
underground military basses and the black
budget. The Black Budget is a secretive
budget that gamers 25% of the gross
national product of the United States. The
Black Budget currently consumes $1,25
trillion per year. At least this amount is
used in black programmes, like those
concerned with deep underground military
bases. Presently, there are 129 deep
underground military bases in the United
States."

"They have been building these 129
bases day and night, unceasingly, since the
early 1940's. Some of them were built even
earlier than that. These bases are basically

large cities underground connected by high-
speed magneto-leviton trains that have
speeds up to Mach 2. Several books have
been written about this activity. Al Bielek
has my only copy of one of them.

Richard Souder, a Ph-D architect, has
risked his life by talking about this. He
worked with a number of government
agencies on deep underground military
bases. In around where you live in Idaho,
there are 11 of them." "The average depth of
these bases is over a mile and they again are
basically whole cities underground. They
are all between 2.66 and 4.25 cubic miles in
size. They have laser drilling machines that
can drill a tunnel seven miles long in one
day. The Black Projects sidestep the
authority of Congress, which as we know is
illegal. Right now, the New World Order is
depending on these bases. IfT had known at
the time I was working on them, that the
NWO was involved, I would not have done
it. T was lied to rather extensively."

DEVELOPMENT OF MILITARY
TECHNOLOGY, IMPLIED GERMAN
INTEREST IN HYPERSPACIAL
TECHNOLOGY, AND MORE

"Basically, as far as technology is
concerned, for every calendar year that
transpires, military technology increases
about 44.5 years. This is why it is easy to
understand that back in 1943 they were able
to create, through the use of vacuum tube
technology, a ship that could literally
disappear from one place and appear in
another place. My Father, Otto Oscar
Schneider, fought on both sides of the war.
He was originally a U-boat captain, was
captured and repatriated in the United
States. He was involved with different
kinds of concerns, such as the Abomb, the
H-bomb and the Philadelphia Experiment.
He invented a high-speed camera that took
pictures of the first atomic tests at Bikini
Island on July 12, 1946. 1 have original
photos of that test, the photos show UFQ's
fleeing the bomnb site at a high rate of speed.
Bikini Island at the time was infested with
them. Especially under the water and the
natives had problems with their animals
being mutilated. At that time, General
MacArthur felt that the ext war would be
with aliens from other worlds." "Anyway,
my father laid the groundwork with
theoreticians about the Philadelphia
experiment, as well as other experiments.
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What does that have to do with me?

Nothing, other than the fact that he was
my father. Idon't agree with what he did on
the other side, but I think that he had a lot of
guts coming here. He was hated in
Germany. There was a $1 million reward,
payable in gold, to anyone who killed him.
obviously, they didn't succeed. Anyway
back to our topic - deep underground bases."

THE FIRE FIGHT AT DULCE BASE

"Back in 1954, under the Eisenhower
administration, the Federal government
decided to circumvent the Constitution of
the United States and form a treaty with
alien entities. It was called the 1954 Greada
treaty, which basically made the agreement
that the aliens involved could take a few
cows and test their implanting techniques on
a few human beings, but that they had to
give details about the people involved.
Slowly, the aliens altered the bargain until
they decided they wouldn't abide by it at all.
Back in 1979, this was the reality and the
fire fight at Dulce occurred quite by
accident. I was involved in building an
addition to the deep underground military
base at Dulce, which is probably the deepest
base. It goes down seven levels and over 2.5
miles deep.

At that particular time, we had drilled
four distinct holes in the desert and we were
going to link them together and blow out
large sections at a time. My job was to go
down the holes and check the rock samples,
then recommend the explosive to deal with
a particular rock. As I was headed down
there , we found ourselves amidst a large
cavern that was full of outer-space aliens,
otherwise known as large Greys. I shot two
of them. At that time, there were 30 people
down there.

About 40 more came down after this got
started and all of them got killed. We had
surprised a whole underground base of
existing aliens. Later, we found out that
they had been living on our planet for a long
time, perhaps a million years. This could
explain a lot of what is behind the theory of
ancient astronauts."

"Anyway I got shot in the chest with one
of their weapons, which was a box on their
body, that blew a hole in me and gave me a
nasty dose of cobalt radiation. I have had
cancer because of that.”

"T didn't get really interested in UFO
technology until I started work at Area 51,
north of Las Vegas. After about two years
recuperating after the 1979 incident, I went
back to work for Morrison and Knudson,
EG&G and other companies. At Area 51,

they were testing all kinds of spacecraft,
How many people here are familiar with
Bob Lazar's story? Ie was a physicist
working at Area 51 trying to decipher the
propulsion factor in some of these craft".

SCHNEIDER' S WORRIES ABOUT
GOVERNMENT FACTIONS,
RAILROAD CARS AND
SHACKLE CONTRACTS

"Now, I am very worried about the
activity of the Federal Government. They
have lied to the public stonewalled
senators and have refused to tell the truth
in regard to alien matters. I van go on and
on. I can tell you that T am rather
disgruntled. Recently, T knew someone
who lived near where I live in Portland,
Oregon. He worked at Gunderson Steel
Fabrication, where they make railroad
cars. Now, I knew this fellow for the best
part of 30 years and he was a quiet type.
He came in to see me on it, one day,
excited, he told me "they're building
prisoner cars.’

He was nervous. Gunderson.. he said
had a contract with the federal
Government to build 107,200 full length
railroad, each with 143 pairs of shackles.
There are 11 sub-contractors in this giant
project. Supposedly, Gunderson got over
2 billion dollars for the contract.

Bethlehem Steel and other steel outfits
are involved. He showed me one of the
cars in the rail yards in North Portland.
He was night. If you multiply 107,200
times 143 times 11, you come up with
about 15, 000, 000. This is probably the
number of people who disagree with the
Federal Government. No more can you
vote these people out of office. Our
present structure of government is
"technocracy"- not democracy, it is a form
of feudalism. It has nothing to do with the
republic of the United States. These
people are godless and have legislated out
prayer in public schools. You can get
fined up to $100.000 and two years in
prison for praying in school. I believe we
can do better. also believe that the Federal
Government is running the gambit of
enslaving the people of the United States.
I am not a very good speaker, but I'll keep
shooting my mouth off until somebody
puts a bullet in me, because it;s worth it to
talk to a group like this about these
atrocities”.

AMERICAS BLACK PROGRAMME
CONTRACTORS

"There are other problems. 1 have
some interesting 1993 figures. There are
29 prototype stealth aircraft presently.

The budget from the US Congress five-year
plan for these is $245.6 million.

You couldn't buy the spare parts for
these black programmes for that amount So,
we've been lied to. The black budget is
roughly $1.3 trillion every two years. A
trillion is a thousand billion. A trillion
dollars weighs 11 tons. The US Congress
never sees the books involved with this
clandestine pot of gold. Contractors of
stealth programmes: EG&G, Westinghouse,
McDonnell Douglas, Morrison-Knudson,
Wackenhut Security Systems, Boeing
Aerospace, Lorimar Aerospace, Aerospacial
in France, Mitsubishi Industries, Ryder
Trucks, Bechtel, I G Farben, plus a host of
hundreds more. Is this what we are
supposed to be living up to as a freedom-
loving people? 1don't believe so."

STAR WARS AND APPARENT ALIEN
THREAT

"Still, 68% of the military budget is
directly or indirectly affected by the black
budget. Star Wars relies heavily upon
stealth weaponry. By the way, none of the
stealth programme would have been
available if we had not taken apart crashed
alien disks. None- of it. Some of you might
ask what the "space shuttle" is "shuttling."
Large ingots of special metals that are
milled in space and cannot be produced on
the surface of the earth. They need the near
vacuum of outer space to produce them. We
are not even being told anything close to the
truth. 1 believe our government officials
have sold us down the drain lock , stock and
barrel.

Up until several weeks ago, 1 was
employed by the US government with a
Ryolite-38 clearance factor - one of the
highest in the world. Ibelieve the Star Wars
programme is there to solely to act as a
buffer to prevent an alien attack - It has
nothing to do with the "cold war", which
was only a toy to garner money from all the
people - for what? The whole lie was
planned and executed for the last 75 years."

STEALTH AIRCRAFT TECHNOLOGY
USE BY US AGENCIES AND THE
UNITED NATIONS

"Here's another piece of information for
you folks. The Drug Enforcement
Administration and the ATF rely on stealth
tactical weaponry for as much as 40% of
their operations budget. This is in 1993, the
figures have gone up considerably since.
The United Nations used American stealth
aircraft for over 20% of it's collective world-
wide operations from 1990 to 1992,
according to the Centre for Strategic Studies
and UN Report 3092.11
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THE GUARDIANS OF STEALTH AND
DELTA FORCE ORIGINS OF THE
BOSNIA CONFLICT

"The guardians of Stealth: There are at
least three distinct classifications of police
that guard our most well-kept secrets.
Number one, the Military Joint Tactical
Force(MITF), sometimes called the Delta
Force or Black Berets, is a multi-national
tactical force primarily used to guard the
various stealth aircraft worldwide. By the
way, there were 172 stealth aircraft built.
Ten crashed, so there were at last count
about 162. Bill Clinton signed them away
about six weeks ago to the United Nations.
There have been indications that the Delta
Force was sent over to Bosnia during the
last days of the Bush administration as a
covert sniper force and that they started
taking pot shots at each side of the
controversy, in order to actually start the
Bosnia conflict that would be used by
succeeding administrations for political
purposes.”

THOUGHTS ON THE BOMBINGS IN
THE UNITED STATES

"I was hired not too long ago to do a
report on the World Trade Centre bombing.
I was hired because the 90 some - odd
varieties of chemical explosives. I looked at
the pictures taken right after the blast. The
concrete was puddled and melted. The steel
and the rebar was extruded up to six feet
longer than it's original length. There is
only one weapon that can do that - a small
nuclear weapon. That's a construction-type
device. obviously, when they say that it was
a nitrate explosive that did the damage,
they're lying 100% folks. The people that
they have in custody probably didn't do the
crime. As a matter of fact, I have reason to
believe that the same group held in custody
did do other crimes, such as killing a Jewish
rabbi in New York. However, I want to
further that with the last explosion in
Oklahoma City, they are saying that it was a
nitrate or fertilizer bonb that did it."

"First they came out and said it was a
1,000 pound fertiliser bomb. Then it was
1,500. Then 2,000 pounds. Now it's
20,000. You can't put 20,000 pounds of
fertiliser in a Ryder Truck. Now, I've never
mixed explosives, per se. I know the
chemical structure and application of
construction explosives. My reputation was
based on it. I helped hollow out more than
13 deep underground military bases in the
United States.

I worked on the Malta project, in West
Germany, in Spain and in Italy. I can tell
you from experience that a nitrate explosion

would not have hardly shattered the
windows of the federal building in
Oaklahoma City.

It would have killed a few people and
knocked part of the facing off the building,
but it would never have done that kind of
damage. I believe that I have been lied to
and I am not taking it any longer, so I'm
telling you that you've been lied to."

THE TRUTH BEHIND THE
REPUBLICAN CONTRACT WITH
AMERICA

"I don't perceive at this time that we
have too much more than six months of
life left in this country, at the present. We
are the laughing stock of the world,
because we are being hoodwinked by so
many evil people that are running this
country. I think we can do better. I think
the people over 45 are seriously worried
about their future. I'm going to run some
scary scenarios by you. The Contract with
America. Tt contains the same terminology
that Adolph Hitler used to subvert
Germany in 1931. Ibelieve that we can do
better. The Contract with America is a
last ditch effort by our federal government
to tear away the Constitution and the Bill
of Rights."

SOME STATISTICS ON THE BLACK
HELICOPTER PRESENCE

"The black helicopters. There are over
64,000 black helicopters in the United
states. For every hour that goes by, there
is one more being built. Is this the proper
use of our money? What does the federal
governmment need 64,000 tactical
helicopters for, if they are not trying to
enslave us? I doubt if the entire military
needs 64,000 worldwide. T doubt if all the
world needs that many. There are 157
F-117A stealth aircraft loaded with
LIDAR and computer-enhanced imaging
radar.

They can see you walking fromn room
to room when they f ly over your house.
They see objects in the house from the air
with a variation limit of 1 inch to 30,000
miles. That's how accurate it is. Now, I
worked in the federal government for a
long time and I know exactly how they
handle their business."

Government Earthquake Device, AIDS
as a Bioweapon Based on Alien
Excretions.

"The federal government has now
invented an earthquake device. I am a
geologist and I know what I am talking
about. With the Kobe earthquake in

Japan, there was no pulse-wave as in a
normal earthquake. None. In 1989, there
was an earthquake in San Francisco. There
was no pulse-wave with that one either. It is
a Tesla device that is being used for evil
purposes. The black budget programmes
have subverted science as we know it. Look
at AIDS, invented by the National
Ordinance Laboratory in Chicago, Illinois in
1972. It was a biological weapon to be used
against the people of the United States. The
reason that I know that is that I have seen
the documentation by the Office of Strategic
Services, which is by the way still in
operation to this day, through the CDC in
Atlanta.

They used the glandular excretions of
animals humans and alien humanoids to
create the virus. These alien humanoids that
the government is hobnobbing with are the
worst news. There is absolutely no defence
against their germs -none. They are a
biological weapon of terrible consequence.
Every alien on the planet needs to be
isolated."

"Saddam Hussein killed 3.5 million
Kurdish people with a similar biological
weapon. Do we, the people of this planet,
deserve this? No, we don't, but we are not
doing anything about it. Every moment we
waste, we are doing other people on the
planet a disservice."

"Right now I am dying of cancer that I
contracted because of my work for the
federal government. I might live six
months. I might not. I will tell you one
thing. If I keep speaking out like I am,
maybe God will give me the life to talk my
head off. Eleven of my best friends in the
last 22 years have been murdered. Eight of
the murders were called "suicides." Before I
went to talk in Las Vegas, I drove a friend
down to Joshua Tree, near 29 Palms. 1
drove into the mountains in order to get to
Needles, California and was followed by
two government E-350 vans with G-14
plates, each with a couple of occupants, one
of which had an Uzi. I knew exactly who
they were. Ihave spoken 19 times and have
probably reached 45,000 people. Well,, I
got ahead of them and came to a stop in the
middle of the road. They both went on
either side of me and plummeted into a
ravine. Is this what it is going to take? Icut
up my security card and sent it back to the
government and told them if I was
threatened, I have been,that [ was going to
upload 140,000 pages of documentation to
the Internet about government structure and
the whole plan. I have already begun that
task. Thank you very much."

Phil Schueider May 1995

[How many other deaths have been

miyseriously created - ED]
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‘LEADING EDGE’ Newsletter, Dec. 1989 - Jan. 1990 issue. The
article, titled: ‘DEEP SPRING’S, CALIFORNIA’, stated:

“Deep Springs, California is an area that is becoming known as
the site for very strange events. According to the information
released both on the air on KVEG-AM and from other sources, the
area is full of strange people wandering around in black suits. There
have also been rumours that there is an underground facility in the
area. Checking with gravity anomaly maps proved that there are
large cavities under the ground in that area. The wildest claiins
relative to the area have stated that alien lifeforms are being
released there... Deep Springs Lake has been probed and it appears
bottomless. Divers have travelled along an underground river 27
miles toward the Las Vegas area before having to turn around.”
(This ‘river’ would probably have been a ‘partially’ water-filled
cave with a large stream or river flowing through it, rather than an
entirely underwater passage, since 27 miles would undoubtedly be
entirely out of the question if it were all underwater travel, with
present diving technology - Branton).

In the April, 1963 issue of SEARCH Magazine, Will Carson and
Jeannie Joy, in their regular column ‘PRYING INTO THE
UNKNOWN?’, related the following incredible story:

“It has always been a mystery to us in the first place how Mr.
and Mrs. P.E. can find and afford the time to do the sort of things
most of us only dream of doing. After knowing them for more than
fifteen years, it is inconceivable to suspect their integrity or sanity -
and yet they impose the following excise upon our credulity...

“While exploring for petroglyphs in the Casa Diablo vicinity of
BISHOP, CALIFORNIA, Mr. & Mrs. P.E. came upon a circular hole
in the ground, about nine feet in
diameter, which exuded a
sulphurous steam and seemed
recently to have been filled with
hot water. A few feet from the
surface the shaft took a tangent
course which looked easily
accessible and, upon an impulse
with  which we cannot
sympathise, the dauntless E.’s,
armed only with a flashlight,
forthwith crawled down into
that hole.

“At a depth we’ve failed to
record the oblique tunnel
opened into a horizontal
corridor whose dripping walls,
now encrusted with minerals,
could only have been carved by
lman hands, countless ages ago - of this the E.’s felt certain. The
end of the short passage was blocked by what seemed to be a huge
doorway of solid rock which, however, wouldn’t yield. The light of
their flash was turned to a comer where waler dripped from a
protuberance - which proved to be a delicately carved face, distorted
now by the crystallised minerals, and from whose gaping mouth
water issued.

“As Mr. and Mrs. E. stood there in silent awe - wondering what
lay behind that immovable door - the strangest thing of all
happened...but our chronology will not be incorrect if we wait till
they return to the surface before revealing this, for now the water
began gushing from the carved mouth and from other unseen ducts
elsewhere in that cave and rising at an alarming rate!

“They hurried to the surface, and in less than half an hour there
was only a quite ordinary appearing pool of warm mineral water on
the desert floor. Do you know,” Mrs. E. said to her husband, “while
I stood down there I heard music - the strangest, most weird music
I'd ever heard. But it seemed to come from everywhere at once, or
inside my own head. I guess it was just my imagination.”

“Mr. E. turned pale. ‘My God,” he said; I thought it was MY
imagination, but I heard it, too - like music from some other world!’

“Why do they call that rock formation near where the E’s had
their strange experience Casa Diablo - the Devil’s house? And why
did the Indians name that area Inyo - dwelling place of the great
spirit?”

Erich A. Aggen, Jr., in his article “TOP SECRET: ALIEN UFO
BASES’ (SEARCH Magazine, Summer 1991 issue), presented the
following revelations concerning the UFO-Subterranea connection:

“...A great deal of UFO research has also led to the conclusion
that various...species of aliens have set up secret underground bases
in the United States and other countries. It is logical to assume that
such bases have also been established elsewhere in the solar system.
If such bases exist, where would we find them? Existing
information allows us to make a few educated guesses.

“EARTH BASES: UNDERGROUND - The dark, cavernous
world beneath out feet is the source of many baffling mysteries.
Clandestine UFO bases may be hidden deep within the earth in
natural and/or artificial caverns. As a former member of the
National Speleological Society (NSS), I am well aware of the vast
extent of cave systems within the United States. In my own native

R state of Missouri, for example,
there are over 2,500 known
caves and dozens of new ones
being discovered every year.
Many of these caves are
intricately linked together by
numerous passageways and
interconnecting chambers.

“One particular species of
blind white (albino) cave fish,
the TYPHLICHTHYS, has
been found in many widely
separated cave systems over
several states. It has been
found in caves that make a
great arc through Kentucky,
Indiana, Illinois and UNDER
the Mississippi River
extending into Missouri,
Arkansas, and Oklahoma! A VAST SECTION OF THE CENTRAL
AND SOUTHERN UNITED STATES MUST LIE ABOVE ONE
IMMENSE CAVERN SYSTEM!

“Many caves possess rooms hundreds of feet in length, width,
and height. In most cases, these huge natural caverns can only be
reached and explored with the utmost skill and perseverance. There
are only a few thousand NSS members in the United States and only
a few hundred of this number are active spelunkers. With so few
spelunkers spread over such a large area, only a very small fraction
of the tens of thousands of known caves in this country have been
carefully mapped and explored. Thousands of other caves remain
undiscovered and unexplored.

“Extensive evidence indicates that caves in the United States
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may be connected with caves in other parts of the world. In Mexico,
the cave known as “Sotano de las Golondrinas’, (or) basement of the
swallows, in the Municipio de Aquismo, S.L.P., reaches a depth of
1100 feet (334 meters). The cave is actually a giant ‘sinkhole’ or
‘hole’ in the ground with a nearly circular opening at the top,
hundreds of feet in diameter. It is impossible to climb down the
sides of Golondrinas because the walls of the opening are too
smooth and “belled-out™. To reach the bottom of the cave, a special
rope over 1100 feet long must be secured at the top of the opening
and dropped into the sinkhole. Explorers must then descend into the
yawning hole one at a time using special cave repelling gear and
climbing techniques. At the bottom of Sotano de las Golondrinas
are numerous ‘leads’ or openings to a multiplicity of different
crevices, passages, crawlways, and rooms which have never been
mapped or investigated.

“The entrance to Golondrinas is located in one of the most
primitive and uncivilised areas of Mexico and local inhabitants are
afraid to approach the cave because they believe it is full of ‘evil
spirits’ which lure people to their deaths. They tell stories of people
mysteriously disappearing never to be heard from again while
passing near the cave entrance. These stories may be based more on
fact than fiction: they are similar in some respects to UFO abduction
reports. Because of its huge size, remote location, and unique
geological structure, Golondrinas would be an ideal UFO base.
Naturally camouflaged caves in other parts of the world may serve
as excellent natural bases, way stations, and ‘depots’ for UFOs.

“An underground nuclear test called the ‘Schooner Experiment’
conducted in December, 1968, substantiates the theory that caves in
North and South America are intimately linked. In this test, a
35-kiloton nuclear bomb was exploded under the desert of Nevada.
Five days after the test, the radiation level rose from 10 to 20 times
in Canada, 1000 miles away from the Nevada test site! The only
way the radioactive dust could have travelled that far is through an
iterconnected system of caves extending all the way from Nevada
to Canada!”

Bourke Lee, in his book ‘DEATH VALLEY MEN’ (MacMillan
Co.,N.Y. 1932), chapter: “Old Gold”, describes a conversation
which he had several years ago with a small group of Death valley
residents. The conversation had eventually turned to the subject of
Paihute Indian legends. At one point two of the men, Jack and Bill,
described their experience with an ‘underground city’ which they
claimed to have discovered after one of them had fallen through the
bottom of an old mine shaft near Wingate Pass. They found
themselves in a natural underground cavern which they claimed to
have followed about 20 miles north into the heart of the Panamint
Mountains. To their amazement, they allegedly found themselves in
an huge, ancient, underground cavern city. They claimed that they
discovered within the city several perfectly preserved ‘mummies’,
which wore thick arm bands, wielded gold spears, etc. The city had
apparently been abandoned for ages, except for the mummies, and
the entire underground system looked very ancient. It was formerly
lit, they found out by accident, by an ingenious system of lights fed
by subterranean gases. They claimed to have seen a large, polished
“round table” which looked as if it may have been part of an ancient
council chamber, giant statues of solid gold, stone vaults and
“drawers” full of gold bars and gemstones of all kinds, heavy stone
“wheelbarrows” which were perfectly balanced and scientifically-
constructed so that a child could use them, huge stone doors which
were almost perfectly balanced by counter-weights, and other
incredible sights.

They also claimed to have followed the caverns upwards to a
higher level which ultimately opened out onto the face of the
Panamints, about half-way up the eastern slope, in the form of a few

ancient tunnel-like quays. They realised that the valley below was
once under water and they eventually came to the conclusion that the
arched openings were ancient ‘docks’ for sea vessels. They could
allegedly see Furnace Creek Ranch and Wash far below them. They
told Bourke Lee that they had brought some of the treasure out of the
caverns and tried to set up a deal with certain people, including
scientists associated with the Smithsonian Institute, in order to gain
help to explore and publicise the city as one of the ‘wonders of the
world’. These efforts ended in disappointment however when a
“friend” of theirs stole the treasure (which was also the evidence)
and they were scoffed at and rejected by the scientists when they
went to show them the ‘mine’ entrance and could not find it. A
recent cloud-burst, they claiined, had altered and rearranged the
entire countryside and the landscape did not look like it had been
before. When Lee last heard from the two men, Bill and Jack, they
were preparing to climb the east face of the Panamints to locate the
ancient tunnel openings or quays high up the side of the steep slope.
Bourke Lee never did see or hear from his friends ever again.

During the lengthy conversation wherein they first revealed the
secret of the underground city to Lee and others, the discussion
turned to the topic of a Paihute Indian legend that they had heard
which was remarkably similar to an ancient Grecian myth. The
Paihute legend concerned a tribal chief whose wife had died, and
who according to the tradition took a spiritual journey to the
underworld to find her, and upon returning with her he ‘looked
back’ and as this was forbidden he was not allowed to bring his wife
back with him from the dead. This would not be the same as the
more tangible story related in an earlier file, as told by the Navaho
Oga-Make, concerning a Paihute chief who was allegedly
PHYSICALLY taken into the underground cities of the Hav-musuvs
deep below the Panamints. After this legend was referred to, the
conversation turned to a discussion of an alleged subterranean race,
who were believed to inhabit very deep caverns far below the Death
Valley area. Paihute legends of the “Hav-musuvs™ indicate that
these ancient dwellers of the Panamints abandoned the ancient city
within the mountain itself and migrated to deeper and larger caverns
below. Could the following story tie-in with the Paihute legends of
the Hav-musuvs? We will enter the conversation with the following
discourse from Bourke Lee:

“...The professor and Jack and Bill sat in the little canvas house
in Emigrant Canyon and heard the legend all the way through. The
professor said, ‘That story, in its essentials, is the story of Orpheus
and Eurydice.’

“*Yes,” Isaid. “It’s also a Paiute legend. Some Indians told that
legend to John Wesley Powell in the sixties.’

“’That’s very interesting,” said the professor. ‘It’s so close a
parallel to Orpheus and Eurydice that the story might well have been
lifted bodily from the Greeks.’

“Jack said, ‘T wouldn’t be surprised. Iknew a Greek. I forgot
his name, but he ran a restaurant in almost every mining town I ever
was in. He was an extensive wanderer. The Greeks are great
travellers.’

“Bill said, “They don’t mean restaurant Greeks. The Greeks
they’re talking about have been dead for thousands of years.”

“*What of it?” asked Jack, ‘maybe the early Greeks was great
travellers, too.”

“The professor said, ‘It’s very interesting.’

“’Now! About that tunnel,’ said Bill, with his forehead wrapped

m a frown. ‘You said this Indian went through a tunnel into a
strange country, didn’t you?”’

“’Yes,” I said. °T think I called it a cave or a cavern, but I
suppose a miner would call it a tunnel. Why?”

“’Here’s a funny thing,” said Bill. “This Indian trapper living
right across the canyon has a story about a tunnel, an it’s not a
thousand years old either. Tom Wilson told me that his grandfather
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our speed, but it was terrific. The two horseshoe objects in the rear
created a green light that somehow shone far ahead of us, lighting up
the cavern for a long way. I soon noticed a black line running down
the centre of the cavern and our inner-mountain taxi seemed to
follow that.

“I don’t know how long we continued our 1nad ride, but it was
long enough for us to become used to the terrific speed and we had
just about overcome our fear of some kind of wreck when we were
thrown into another spasin of fear.

“Another machine of the same type was approaching us head on.
I could see that our captors were very nervous, but our speed
continued. As the other machine became closer our speed slowed
down very fast and we came to a smooth stop about two feet from
the front of the other machine.

“Our machine had no sooner stopped than our captors leaped
from the machine and started to dash away. A fine blue light leaped
from the other machine in a fine pencil beam and it’s sweep caught
them and they fell to the cavern and lay still.

“The figures dismounted from the other machine and came close
tous. Then I noticed they carried a strange object in their hands. Tt
resembled a fountain pen flashlight with a large, round, bulb-like
affair on the back end and a grip something like a German luger.
They pointed them at us.

“After seemg what had happened to our erstwhile captors I
thought that our turn was next, whatever it was. But one spoke to
us.

> Are you surface people?’

“’1 guess we are, as this is where we came from very recently.’

“’Where did the horlocks find you?

“’If you mean those guys there,” I pointed to the five motionless
figures, ‘back there a few hundred miles.” 1 pointed toward the way
we had come in our wild ride.

“You are very fortunate that we came this way,” he told us. “You
would have also become horlocks and then we would have had to
kill you also.” That was the first time I had realised that the others
were dead.

“They put their strange weapons away and seemed friendly
enough, so I ventured to ask them the who and why and everything
we had run into. Itold them of our search for guano and how we had
encountered the five horlocks - as he called them. And also asked
him about the machines and their operation and could we get out
again? He smiled and told us.

“’T could not tell you too much as you would not understand.
There are so many things to explain and you could not grasp enough
of what I could myself tell you. The people on the surface are not
ready to have the things that the ancients have left. Neither I nor any
one in any of the caverns know why these things work, but we do
know how to operate some of them. However, there are a great many
evil people here who create many unpleasant things for both us and
the surface people. They are safe because no one on the surface
believes us or them. That is why I am telling you this. No one
would believe that we exist. We would not care, but there are many
things here that the outer world must not have until they are ready to
receive them, as they would completely destroy themselves, so we
must be sure that they do not find them.”

“As for the machine, I don’t know how it works. But I know
some of the principles of it. It works simply by gravity. And it is

capable of reverse. The bottom plate of it always is raised about
four inches from the surface of the floor. That is why there is no
friction and has such a smooth operation. This object suspended
from this chain is pure carbon. It is the key to the entire operation.
As I told you before, I cannot explain why it runs, but it does. We
want you two to return to where you came and forget about us. We
will show you how to operate the sled and we want you never again
to enter the cave. If you do and you do not encounter the horlocks,
we will have to do something about you ourselves so it would not be
advisable to not try to return at all events. One thing I can tell you.
We never could permit you to leave another time.’

“He explained to us the operation of the machine and in some
way reversed it’s direction. So thanking them, we seated ourselves
in the sled, as he had called it, and were soon on our way back.

“Qur return trip was really something we enjoyed, as I was sure
not to advance the carbon far enough on the dial to give us such
terrific speed, but we soon found ourselves where we started from.
The sled slid to a smooth stop and we jumped out and started up the
cave afoot.

“We must have walked a long way coming in, for we thought we
never would come to the surface. But at last we did. And it was late
afternoon when we emerged. “We lost no time in making our way
down the mountain, and Joe tells me that he isn’t even curious about
what is in that cave.

“But I am. What is the answer to the whole thing? I would like
to know. We had been told enough for me to believe that down
there somewhere there are things that might baffle the greatest
minds of this Earth. Sometimes I’m tempted to go back into that
cave if T could find it again, which I doubt, but, then I know the
warning I heard in there might be too true, so I guess I had better be
of the same mind as Joy. He says: “’What we don’t know don’t hurt

2

us.

Regardless of “Joe’s” opinion, however, there is reason to
believe that influences from these nether regions can and do affect
“us” m a profound way, and even the men whom Ralph and Joe
encountered, whoever they were, admitted this fact.

Is there anything else which we might be able to “read into™ this
scenario, based on the accumulated data which we’ve given in
previous files? The men who were encountered do confirm than an
ancient (ante-deluvian?) race did in fact leave behind extremely
sophisticated technology, and it is probably true that man in his
largely unregenerate state might be influenced to destroy themselves
with these sophisticated machinery if given the chance. Then again
the so-called Horlocks (perhaps the same as the ‘cybemized’,
mind-altered and controlled “Men In Black™ described by John Keel
and others!?) have seemingly utilized such technology without
utterly destroying themselves. This could be due to the fact that
their ‘controllers’ (the serpent races?) realise the dangers of such
technology and desire to conquer without destroying that which they
are conquering. Also, man already has enough ‘technology’ in the
form of nuclear weaponry, etc., to destroy himself many times over,
but no use adding fuel to the fire as they say.

As for these underground or subsurface people, they are
apparently part of a race or races who discovered these recesses
either hundreds or thousands of years ago, or perhaps different
groups who discovered this network throughout this entire period of
time. The ‘horlocks’ seem to be a group working under an evil
influence, for instance-as we’ve said-possibly that of the serpent
race, since there have been documented CONNECTIONS uncovered
between the MIB and the Serpent Race as we have seen and will
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Areas of Caves and caverns in the
United States

ABOVE: Representation of the areas of the United States where caves and deep pits, and extensions of deep natural mines.
BELOW: Gravity sites which are in variation of the norm. Large anomalies indicate super-caverns deep under the surface -
these may be filled with Oil, Gas or Water. The largest vairations in gravity exist where there is sheer empty cavern space.

Mass Gravitational Anomaly Areas
of the United States
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eight inches thick and was called “The
Assessment”. It was a study of the UFO and
alien subject which was ordered by the
British Air Marshall Thomas Pike and
General Lenny Lemnitzer and was initiated
by NATO in response to hundreds of
confirmed sightings of mysterious, fast-
moving spacecraft in the skies of Western
Europe, particularly over  military
installations. The events which triggered the
serious military interest are outlined as
follows:

February 2, 1961: 2AM, SHOC
(Supreme Headquarters Operations Centre).
Everything is quiet and the British Squadron
Leader is nodding off. 2:15AM, A teletype
bell rings and breaks the silence. Almost
immediately phones start to ring and the half
sleep staff jump to respond. Squadron
Leader Lindsey shouts at the controller
“Colonel Allen! I have got Berlin on the
line, they say the Soviets have gone on a
situation Red Alert and are closing all the
bridges and gates around the city.” Master
Sergeant Bridgeman, U.S. Army loudly
reports, “Sir! Both Ramstein abd Bitburg
have scrambled all their birds. Seems they
have picked up lots of bogeys which they are
trying to identify.”

Within minutes the situation was over
and the unidentified radar objects had swept
their way over central Europe from the East
and turned north and disappeared off NATO
radar somewhere over the Norwegian sea.
This even showed up serious flaws in the
organisational strategies of the NATO
organisations and also of those in the Soviet
and Warsaw Pact organisations.

February 2, 1961: L. Lemnitzer,
SACEUR (Supreme Allied Commander in
Europe) had asked for an assessment of the
situation and was now sitting in his office,
surrounded in the darkness, by five other
high ranking military and naval officers. The
last to arrive was Air Marshall Pike, Royal
Air Force. General Lemnitzer says,
“Gentlemen, needless to say that everything
we discuss here today will be considered
COSMIC TOP SECRET.

“Shortly after 2 AM this morning all
hell broke loose. We and the Soviets almost
went to war. We had learned that the
massive intrusion into our airspace was not
the Soviets and an hour ago we were
informed by the Warsaw Pact Command
they have concluded that the event was not
caused by us. Now the big question s what
really happened and what are we going to do
about it. Apparentky the unidentified were
large, circular, metallic, in formation, very
high and very fast. All reports indicated that
there were about 30 to 40 of them. One
radar report from Rhein Main, Germany,

painted almost 80 on their scopes”

Air Marshall Sir Thomas Pike,
speaking directly to Lemnitzer, “Lem, as
you already know, this is the third incident
of this kind in the past seven months. We
have tried repeatedly to get some kind of
guidance from both London and
Washington and have received nothing of
substance from headquarters. It seems that
almost everything we have or receive goes
directly to Moscow via Paris. This matter
is of course under extensive NATO
security investigation. It is fortunate that
General Fournet is out of the country at
this time. I wish to avoid embarrassing
him personally because as you all know,
le is a fine and loyal officer. But in the
meantime neither Washington or London
will send us anything involving the
unknown objects that keep showing up on
our and Soviet airspace.”

Lt. General Heinz Burger, german Air
Force (speaking directly to Pike). “Herr
Air Marshal, you as well as all of the other
commanders in this room know that the
federal republic has established an
intelligence link between our West
German federal Police Intelligence Agency
and the Stasi in Berlin. It seems to be a
convenience, mutually agreeable to all
involved and a reliable source informs us
that the Soviets are as concerned about the
unknowns as we are. They have even
suggested that we establish a direct phone
link between our respective headquarters
to avoid any further tragic mistakes
because of misidentifications.”

Pike responded: “General Burger, I
think we should follow through on this
communication link and not only maintain
it but extend it if possible.”

Pike turning to Lemnitzer, “Lem, I
propose that we here at SHAPE conduct
our own investigation, at the highest levels
of course, with the utmost secrecy and try
and determine what exactly is going on
with the unknowns. It would be a bloody
shame if we and the Reds were to go to
war at the wrong time, and for the wrong
reasons!”

Lemnitzer: “Tom I agree. Lets do our
own study and try to get a handle on these
unknowns and see what it means. I will
give you my full support and assure you
the Secretary General will fund whatever
is necessary to resolve the matter.” Pike:
“Gentleman, I will initiate a full and
comprehensive study and will be calling
on each of you for support. I intend to not
only cover the military aspects of this
matter but to include historical,
sociological, physiological, meteorological

and the more disciplined sciencies aswell.
What evidence we have collected so far
indicated that we are being confronted by
high technology machines and I bloody well
want to know whose machines they are!”

The Assessment as it was to be become
known was subtitled An Evaluation of a
Possible Military Threat to Allied Forces in
Europe. The document was given a
classification of COSMIC Top Secret, a
classification which was and still is the
highest used by SHAPE and NATO. It was
completed in 1964 and only fifteen copies
were ever produced. The complete package
contained reports, testimonies, interviews,
photographs and in depth studies by
historians,  theologians,  atmospheric
physicists, astronomers, astro-physicists,
sociologists and psychologists.

The area studies covered all of the
NATO theatre of operations from northern
Norway all the way south Turkey and
Greece. There was photographs of crash
retrievals complete with little bodies shown
and some limited analysis of “Plasti-metals™
which they didn’t seem to understand in
1964. Humans were seen outside some of
the craft and had made contact with farmers,
fisherman and even Italian airmen but
strangely none of UFOs piloted by humans
had ever crashed!???

The conclusions in the report were
impressive and concluded that:

a. The planet earth was the subject of
an extensive survey by several
extraterrestrial civilisations.

b. “They” demonstrated extremely
advanced technology - possibly a
thousand years or more beyond us.

c. There was a process or plan of some
kind unfolding. The study demonstrated
that a development of some kind was
taking place. One on one contact, then
two or more, then several and then they
would show themselves to a few dozen
people. Afler that, they would seem to
make flyovers, then landings, then they
would even seem to pose to allow
photographs.

d Evidence indicated that this has
been going on for several millennia.

e. There did not appear to be a major
military threat involved. If “they” were
hostile, there was absolutely nothing we
could do.

The study caused a few serious
psychological reactions among several of the
top generals. The Air Deputy, General
Robert Lee, US Air Force, was one who was
quite disturbed. Interestingly the French
government, under Charles DeGaul,
withdrew France from NATO. This meant
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The subject of Crop Circles is a mysterious realm to
many, but exploring the possibilities are groups like the
Sussex Cereological investigators. These are the people
who are visiting the fields and taking samples. They of-
ten spend many nights watching fields and spend hours
charting the phenomenon and trying to see if there are
new and exciting obseravtions which can be made.
Working mostly out of their own pockets with diligence
that deserves credit, dut rarely gets it we now see how
the researchers work, and counter claims of “hoaxing”.

We visited four of this year's Sussex
formations with a device known as the
Electrostatic Volt Meter (EVM) which, as
its name suggests, measures the background
electrostatic field. The Cissbury formation
was surveyed twice and so we actually
managed five dawn raids on Sussex
formation sites during the hot British
summer of 1995. I must admit, it feels as
though we surveyed many more since it is no
easy feat to rise at about 03.00 hrs, drive out
to a formation (and Cissbury was an 80 mile
round trip), spend perhaps 2 hours in the
field taking EVM readings until after the
Sun has risen and then head for home to
prepare for a full days work. Then, of
course, reports have to be written up and the
data presented in such a way that the BLT
team can make sense of it all. It really does
take a lot of time but they were hours well
spent and we were ever eager to get out to
the next formation before Barry Reynolds
was let loose with his scythe and bin-liners.

POSITIVE CHARGE

This being our first year out in the fields
with this little gadget we had no idea what
to expect and apart from some rough
guidelines on the basis of a couple of
isolated reports from previous years, it felt
as if we were treading on practically virgin
ground. Anyway, we had some basic notes
about the EVM itself and we understood
that at night ALL crop, whether upright or
downed, should have an electrostatic charge

of zero volts and as the Sun rises ALL
crop should gradually acquire a positive
charge. However, as in many other areas,
the crop circle phenomenon does not
always conform to the basic laws of
physics and on previous occasions
negative electrostatic charges had been
observed, most often at the standing edges
within a formation. No explanations for
this anomaly had as yet been given.

Our preliminary preparations included
60 wooden sticks about 2 ft long which
were marked numerically from F1 to F50
(for formation readings) and C1 to C10
(for control readings) and these were
placed in the ground to indicate their exact
locations. On hearing about the first
Sussex formation at Southease (figure 1),
we were relieved that it was not too distant
and we first saw this double-ringer from
Itford Hill from across the valley on
Monday evening, May 8th. This gave us an
advantage for our first EVM survey
because a rough drawing could be
prepared beforehand which we took with
us early on Thursday morning, May 11th,
and used it in the field to record the data.

We arrived at the site just after Sun
rise to discover that this lovely double-
ringed circle in oil seed rape was 'alive'
with a positive electrostatic charge
concentrated at specific areas. We realised
that we had come across something
strange but, in amongst the crop

(especially oil seed rape that is 5ft tall) it
was difficult to reflect on these readings and
their position relative to the formation and,
anyway, there was no time for such musings.

Walking in a straight line from west to
east along one of the tramlines, the EVM
registered zero volts across the outer
flattened ring, the standing ring and the
inner ring. It was at the innermost standing
edge of this inner ring that negative
electrostatic readings were first noted (-10
volts at F6).

Further negative readings were picked
up on the adjacent standing edge, that is on
the inner circle's western perimeter and a
weird mixture of zero, positive and negative
readings seemed to linger within the circle
itself. The eastern side of the formation (F12
- F17) gave more negative results at the
standing edges of both flattened rings. The
downed crop within them, however, gave
combinations of +10 volts and +20 volts. By
now, an hour after Sunrise, we reasoned that
we should be getting positive readings and
that there was indeed something unusual
about the first Sussex formation of the 1995
season and as predicted, the strangeness was
predominately at the standing edges.

THE INNER CIRCLE

Time was not on our side and we knew
that it would not be possible to take as many
readings as we would have liked. (Lesson
1.- get there earlier next time!) We returned
to the inner circle and decided to work from
the centre outwards towards the perimeter.

Figure 1

SOUTHEASE EAST SUSSEX
FORMATION No. 01 1995

Ol SEED RAPE

08 /05495

NOT TO
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Figure 4
CISSBURY, WEST SUSSEX.

Saturday morning, taking the first
reading at 04:28 hrs BST, 24
minutes before Sun rise.

POSITION OF CONTROL READINGS

C10

NOT TO
€3 SCALE

C1 C2

again at a standing edge (F33).

Readings were taken along three of the
arms but only zero readings were obtained.
At 05:40 hrs BST we left the field, having
spent an hour and a half in the formation. It
was time for home, breakfast and a shower
before heading off to work feeling somewhat
tired. Had there been more time, then we
would have surveyed more of this massive
formation but it seemed fairly conclusive
that for some unknown reason, like
Southease, the Lullington 'galaxy' registered
negative EVM readings predominantly at
standing edges. Negative readings were also
to be found at some of the upright and
partially upright stems amongst fallen crop.
Why only the south-easterly side was
affected in this way when the north-westerly
side gave only zero is another mystery.

IT WAS FIVE WEEKS before we got
into another formation and this time we had
to venture all the way to East Grinstead,
well over an hours drive away.

It is believed that this formation (figure
3) appeared during the night of Tuesday 27
June or Wednesday 28 Tune 1995 but we
were not able to reach it until Friday
evening 7 July, nine or ten days after its
arrival. There's no doubt that the formation
had been well trodden by this time, even
though the lay of the crop still looked neat
and the edges were still comparatively crisp.
The farmer was kind enough to let us stay in
his field overnight and so we were able to
make an early start with the EVM on

(It may be worth mentioning
that when the EVM was initially
used at the edge of the field for
control  readings, it acted
erratically and the needle shot off
the scale beyond +100v. We
reasoned that the close proximity
of our vehicle could possibly have
affected these initial readings
(although the engine was quite
cold) but in any case, it was
decided to replace the batteries in
the EVM and subsequent readings
taken at the same location were
Zero).

Satisfied and equipped with
brand new batteries, we noted a
few control readings and then
walked straight through the
formation beginning at the edge of
the double-ringed circle, taking 43
readings in all from standing
edges, downed crop and standing
rings. To our surprise, everything
was zero, including controls. Whatever
else we may have expected, this wasn't it.

The dawn was calm and peaceful, the
sky was clear and there was no breeze. It
occurred to us that on both previous
occasions, at Southease and Lullington, we
had taken electrostatic readings within a
few days of their arrival and so we
wondered whether timing might affect the
results. Perhaps the FEast Grinstead
formation was 'spent', as it were. Or was
the background electrostatic field affected
by Gatwick Airport only about 5 miles
distant? We do not know the answers to
these questions but I have to admit that we
felt somewhat puzzled as we drove from
the East Grinstead circles that moming.

THE CISSBURY FORMATION was
to be our fourth survey. It appeared
sometime during the night of Friday 14/15
July and because of the distance involved
we were not able to survey it until the
following weekend, Saturday morning 22
July. Fortunately, we were able to prepare
a sketch beforehand since we helped to
survey the formation and therefore knew
its dimensions fairly well. We were
somewhat apprehensive since, from our
previous experience at East Grinstead, we
thought that eight days was quite a long
time lapse and hoped that we had not
driven all this way, setting out at 02:30 hrs
BST, just for a set of zero readings.

Sun rise was at 05:09 hrs BST and the
first reading was taken at 04:28 hrs. Six

EVM control readings (figure 4) were taken
along the tram line leading into the
formation, 15m apart from each other. All
six readings gave high positive readings,
averaging around +40v - not at all what we
were expecting. This was a large formation
and we spent some considerable time
working across it taking readings from east
to west (F1 - F36) and then from south to
north (F37 - F65) (figure 5). The initial
results indicated that this was not to be like
the other formations. The east-west
readings, whether upright crop, downed
crop or crop from standing edges all
registered high positive charge on the scale,
as did further controls taken along a tram
line to the western side of the formation.

Moving through the formation south to
north, from the outer edge of the outer ring
to the centre (F37 - F51), likewise began to
give positive readings until the 4th ring
(F42) where a group of zero readings was
taken from the downed crop. It was 9
minutes after sunrise. Thereafter, the meter
registered zero quite a few times and the
centre readings (F51) gave three zeros and 2
+10v. From the centre to the northernmost
outer edge, everything was zero. It was now
05:33 hrs BST.

When we arrived in the field at 04:10
hrs BST, there was a crisp breeze blowing in
from the north which had dropped by half
after an hour. It is now thought that this
breeze was ionised and, therefore, may have
been responsible for the high positive
electrostatic readings.

At 05:35 hrs BST we decided to take a
second set of formation readings. The
formation was still in the shadow of the
nearby hill to the east and, apart from the
occasional -10v and a peculiar set of -10v on
the standing edge of the innermost ring
(F23), everything was zero. When the Sun
broke into the formation at 05:47 hrs BST,
the EVM began to register strong positive
readings on both upright and downed crop,
as it should do with the Sun on the plants.
The last reading that morning was taken at
06:37 hrs BST and we had been in the field
for two and a half hours.

It was exciting to learn that the
formation 'grew' a few days later, gaining
some sizeable additions. At the time it
occurred to us that perhaps the high positive
readings were the result of some 'unspent
circlemaking force' held within the
formation and that the additions were due to
a sudden release of that force. This seemed
even more likely after we took the EVM into
the formation the next week and everything,
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Before 1 leave the section of amateur
science I should point out that I have seen
some of the “Scientific Sampler” brigade,
who collect and send samples from crop-
circles and send them for analysis to the
United States, not only handling the samples
with their hands, but letting these samples
be passed around in groups of people. These
samples are only dried out (required for
sending to the laboratories) at randomly
selected times, and nobody had studied the
effects of trans-atlantic flight on these
samples, which show up “amazing results”
even when collected from the worst of hoax
circles.

URBAN MYTH

The Chinese whisper syndrome operates
as the basis for spreading information about
crop circles and their locations amongst
researchers. Researchers, who by definition
nmust be believers - else skeptics or
debunkers, hear the ever increasingly wild
rumours about the circles powers and pass it
on. This is how the urban myth of the crop
circle has been perpetuated. As researcher
passes story to researcher, the story gains
extra bits of information and is told in a
more assured manner. The strength of the
rumour mill is such, that, even the public
have started to believe that there nust be
something paranormal, or even alien, about
the circles. Everyone takes other peoples
words for granted and the don’t check out
claims for themselves.

MONEY

Where there is a phenomena there is
money. Crop circles are big business for a
select few. These few seem prepared to say
anything that is required of themn to keep in
the public speaking circuit. Bear in mind
that if you preach “Circles are fake” to the
believers, then you are never asked to speak
again. This can seriously impede your
chances of making money from the subject,
so some unscrupulous sorts have become the
“Oxford Street™ con merchants of the crop
circle world - they will sell you and tell you
any old crap. And under the rules of Caveat
Emptor - or let the buyer beware - you are
left to find out for yourself, afterwards, that
the goods may be spoiled.

Quite unbelievable, but true, is the fact
that some researchers give two different
stories on either sides of the Atlantic, more
fantastic stories for the Americans (who
cannot research the UK subject) and less
fantastic stories for the British counterparts
who may not stand for the baloney! Yes
folks, it’s all true but for legal reasons I dare
not name names taking part in these
activities.

Still, if you are a heavy believer who
likes pseudo science then disregard any of
the above which I have just said, and enjoy
the subject which you invent, for some are
determined to turn crop circles into a
religion. Oh yes, dowsing is 100% positive
proof too! Bzzzt. Time to wake up!

There is a real phenomena, but it’s
time for the “researchers” to define
properly and truthfully just what it is! 1
have no problem with speculation as long
as it is clearly labeled as such - and m the
named article it is clearly NOT.

* (Away from the article we learn that
Colin too has changed and lowered his
standards for he too overlooks his original
criteria and declares them genuine. Did
Colin re-write his own criteria without
telling us? See his book Circular
Evidence.)

**(Many people who visit crop circles
are campers or have caravans. They are
unaware of the factors such as heat/cold
discharge effect on nicad batteries.
Camping also puts electrical equipment at
risk through condensation after the night

cold. Charging batteries at campsites can be
fraught with Dew problems on terminals,
inside chargers, etc. Rather than allow
proper acclimatisation periods for their
equipment, people tend to go racing into
crop circles and then have battery
discharges, equipment failure, tape
snapping/wrapping in the camera (which is
caused by Dew on the video head), buttons
sticking and all other problems. Too many
explainable effects can cause these things
the researchers should take time to look at
equipment carefully with qualified
engineers before declaring malfunctions as
effects of crop circle powers. Standard photo
cameras can also be affected some of the
same ways. It is always funny that sensitive
and delicate devices, such as cameras,
should be drained of battery power or
malfuntion, whilst battery powered watches
and other sealed devices continue to work!
- Matthew Williams

BIBLIOGRAPHY
For further reading 1 suggest
“CIRCULAR EVIDENCE” by Colin

Andrews and also “ROUND IN CIRCLES”
by Jim Schnabel (one of the most accurate
portrayals of the problems of crop circle
politics and research I have read.)
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Earth is quite an unusual planet
compared to other worlds in the
cosmos. Rarely does a planet support more
than one species of human, with such a
diversity in culture and ideology. This is
because Earth is one of a group of planets
that have allowed themselves to be used
specifically for the outworking of
interplanetary karma, incurred between
various iutelligent races of the galaxy.
Thus, Earth has gained a reputation for
being one of the best Rehabilitation Centres
in the cosimos.

My previous article, ETs, Utology &
Ancient  History, gave information
concerning the main groups of galactic
lumans that have settled on Earth. In this
article I shall focus specifically on the one
stemming from Orion, since they have much
to do with what is happening around the
globe today.

THE DRAGON

The Orion Empire, also known as the
Dragon, was the greatest tyranny this galaxy
has ever known. Beginning 800,000 years
ago, many wars were waged between the
Empire and worlds it sought to conquer.
Fortunately, the Dragon was overpowered
by a massive ET alliance about 170,000
years ago.

For a long time before the wars, the
Dragon Empire was restricted to six star
systems within the Orion Nebula. However,
many of its planets became increasingly
affected by the gases and radiations of the
nebula, which made the land quite
inhospitable to humans. This forced the
Empire to extend its domain and consider
other systems for colonisation. Although
there was one problem: most other
hospitable planets in the area were already
inhabited by other peoples. Thus began the
great war of Orion.

"And there was war in heaven. Michael
and his angels fought against the Dragon,
and the Dragon fought and his angels, and
prevaileth not; neither was their place found
any more in heaven.

"And the great Dragon was cast out, that
old Serpent called the Devil and Satan,

which deceiveth the whole world. He was
cast out into the Earth and his angels were
cast out with him." (Book of Revelation
12:7-9)

I believe the above quote is a direct
reference to the Orion Conflict and its
resolution.

At the end of the conflict there was a
great migration of spiritual and physical
Orions to the planet Earth (see previous
article). Around 40% of humans presently
living here are reincarnations of these
Orions - termed 'fallen angels' in the Bible.
The names Devil and Satan are biblical
references to the Orion Emperor (also
incarnate here). The Empire used to clone
its soldiers and important figures. The
Emperor was seemingly thousands of years
old possessing an unbroken chain of
consciousness that spread over many
clones, each living around 200 years.

There are many similarities between
science-fiction and what occurred in
Orion. The Empire in Star Wars and the
Klingons in Star Trek were probably both
inspired by vague memories of that time.
Also, the television series Logan's Run
could have been a depiction of the Dragon
Empire. Even those characters called the
Sandmen, seemed to be inspired by the
notorious Men in Black (who play similar
role in past Orion, chasing 'runners' that
have time-travelled into our present).

The regime of the Orion Empire was
essentially one of power through control.
Everybody would b implanted with
crystalline receptors that forced to obey the
dictations of a huge central computer, the
form of a crystal moon, that would have
each person under constant surveillance.
Some planet were used by the Empire as
breeding colonies, where the soldiers
would take vacations. Often from the
battleships which would constantly patrol
the Orion system, being directed to planets
next on the list of invasion. Technological
advancement far outweighed the spiritual.

THE BEAST

1 believe the Beast, mentioned in the
Book of Revelation, is a metaphor for the

Power Elite group of shadowy individuals
who occupy the top of the corporate
pyramid. On a US dollar bill you will see a
diagram of a pyramid with the top separated
from the bottom. The upper half is known
as the All Seeing Eye, and symbolises this
elite. Their ranks include senior members
of the political, intelligence, military,
industrial, economic, scientific, religious,
and occult factions of society. All of whom
are hidden from the public eye, with their
public representatives serving as mere

puppets.

This Elite has ultimate control over all
mainstream establishments, and therefore
the world. Most of them are reincarnates
from the Orion Empire, otherwise under that
influence (both incamate and discarnate
sources). Former members of the Dragon
Empire were only to remain earthbound for
a set length of time, now coming to an end.
"Therefore rejoice, ye heavens, and ye that
dwell in them. Woe to the inhabiters of the
earth and of the sea! For the Devil is come
down to you, having great wrath, because he
knoweth that he hath but a short time."
(Revelation, 12:12)

In this age of great change and
transformation, there is to be a time of
karmic sort-out when the sheep shall be
divided from the goats’. This is what the
Bible calls the Day of Judgement. Each of
us shall be judged by our own spirit, and
many of those once part of the Orion Empire
will depart from the Earth. Some to planets
more appropriate to their level of
development, while others will be allowed
to return from whence they came in Orion.

THE WHORE OF BABYLON

The Book of Revelation, in particular
Chapter 17, talks about a ' Whore of Babylon'
and many believe this to be a metaphor for
the Roman Catholic Church - mother of all
Christian denominations.

"And there came one of the seven angels
which had the seven vials, and talked with
me, saying unto me: Come hither, I will
show unto thee the judgment of the great
Whore that sitteth upon many waters;

"With whom the kings of the Earth have
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BD: I think so. The study stated that the
average person is just not prepared at this
time to deal with this reality. Let me
explain.

First of all we are not alone, we have never
been alone, we have never been alone and
we are part of an infinite number of forms of
intelligent life. We are members of an
intergalactic community of intelligent life.
The universe is simply teeming with life. I
disagree with the decision that was made
not to tell the people. Now all those years in
the military I had the classification -the Top
Secret clearance - and I will probably go to
my grave carrying secrets that 1 will never
divulge. Matthew I have got to tell you that
this secret - this subject - in my opinion is so
important that I am purposefully violating
my security oath to share it and talk about
what I have seen, because I think the subject
is so important. I fell that people have a
need to know and a right to know the truth.

My justification for doing what I do and
saying all of this is because I feel that if
people were to understand that we are not
alone, that we have never been alone, that
we are part of this infinite community of
life, that it is this knowledge that might for
the first time in our history bring about an
expansion of consciousness and may be able
to make us look at ourselves as one people -
it will stop us looking at ourselves as White,
Black, Brown or whatever. Or it will stop us
thinking of ourselves as Jewish, Muslim,
Hindu or Christian and start to make us
seem as one people, one race, fromn one
planet with one future. That’s my lope.

MW: So why do you feel that they are
allowing your to give away their Top
Secrets.

BD: "' not the only one. You may or may
not know that recently one of our top
astronauts, Gordon Cooper, has recently
come out of the closet on this issue. He has
told the whole story. Gordon has said
basically the same thing as I have said, that
when he was in the military and when he
was an astronaut we knew and everyone
knew that this situation was real.

So why are they letting me and a few others
get away with this? I have a nagging
suspicion that somewhere at some level of
our government, someone has made a
decision to continue to do this because we
are doing it in a non threatening way. I have
never had anyone run from the theatre when
I am sharing this information. I think that
they are letting us do it because they want to
see how the people respond. I have no
illusions, what so ever, about what could be
done to keep me quiet.

I am getting old now...
MW: How old are you.

BD: 1am 67 now, but [ am at a pomt in my
life where I don’t much care. I don’t worry
about threats as I have seen too much and
been too many places. I cant be
intimidated although they have tried
gently. I have had the threatening phone
calls. I have had the black helicopter flying
over ny house regularly. I have been
followed and my phone has been tapped. I
also know that they could stop me in a
minute if they wanted to.

MW: Its good that you are trying to get this
information out-there and you are not
afraid. What you said minute ago, that we
are part of a galactic community and that
knowledge of this could perhaps bring the
peoples of the world together reminds me
of a speech I heard given by President
Reagan in which he stated, that an alien
threat could unite the world through
military force. Obviously he was using the
military slant and alien threat instead of a
peaceful one. Do you know about this.

BD: Regan, if I am correct, made about
three statements on this subject. He even
made one statement to the United Nations.
Also afler he did it then Gorbachev did it.
I think both of them in their own way were
trying to subtly tell people. I am also
reminded of a remark he made some years
ago to the movie director Steven Spielberg
by then president Ronald Regan. Speilberg
made a few films on the subject of UFOs
and one of these was Close Encounters of
the Third Kind - a very well made and
excellent film. There was a private
showing of this film at the oval office in
Washington with Speilberg present and
after the film was over Regan was heard to
commient to Speilberg that there were only
five, perhaps six people in this room, who
“knew how true this movie is.”

You see, there are a number of our leaders
who have, in a subtle way, tried to get us
to an understanding of the greater view.

MW: If I can take you back to the point
about your clearances. You mentioned Top
Secret and then COSMIC Top Secret. Can
you explain what COSMIC means and is
there some sort of connection between the
name and the subject matter you were

privy to.

BD: I see your point. Well I was very lucky
to have top level security classifications
through most of my career. I had had a
number of sensitive assignments and had
seen a few things that I shouldn’t have. I

had applied for and received a Top Secret
level of access. Still, clearance levels and
access will heavily depend on your
assignment and whether you need it. You
might go to one assignment where all you
need 1s Secret, then another which doesn’t
require any security level at all. When 1
went to SHAPE to work in the war room -
the place we called SHOC - you had to have
a high level of clearance. Now people have
asked me that question before, in is there a
subtle and secret meaning to the name
COSMIC and I’'m not sure who actually
selected that. T think it must have been
selected many years ago. Perhaps somebody
liked the sound of it - it sounds quite
powerful, or really the most secret of all. It
certainly was the highest level of
classification in SHAPE. It was when I
arrived and still is today.

Recently I visited SHAPE at its new
location, outside of Brussels. I spend a
whole afternoon reminiscing and going
through the placers that I help set up and
move in 1967. I found out that COSMIC was
and still is the highest level of access from
an American source who will remain
unnamed. [ found out that the SHAPE
Assessment was still in the files and it was
still classified COSMIC and was still the
most sensitive file that NATO has today.
That intrigued me.

MW: What interests me is somebody like
yourself who has openly committed yourself
to going public on this mformation and
clearly breaking your security oath, get to
go back inside SHAPE headquarters. Why
would they let you back in and fraternise
with the current staff?

BD: Well I guess I must try to clarify that for
you. When I retired at the end of my military
career, | retired as Command Sergeant
Major. T retired with honours, with a lot of
awards and medals - although that’s not
particularly important. I had a very high
rank, in fact the highest enlisted rank that
you can have. For many years I had also had
the highest security classification that you
can have. I had nothing but good awards and
recommendations and good records. I retired
with honour, so I carry with me
identification with me which reflects that.
So I can travel the world like that, pretty
much so.

I can visit military headquarters even today,
to visit old friends, check in with the current
Command Sergeant and I am always made
welcome. It’s kind of like the old boys
network, and the British army has it as well.
1t’s like a RSN will be given respect and
honour and will be allowed to come and go
as he wants.
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When I got there at SHAPE, I showed my
identification and passports and 1 was
allowed in. It was simple. The authorities
checked me out on the computers, they saw
me on there. They gave me a pass and [
spent the entire afternoon.

MW: So somebody must be happy for you to
be doing what you are doing, else this would
surely not be allowed - it would seem that
way.

BD: I have no doubt that they know exactly
what I am saying and doing. At this moment,
sitting here at this interview, I have no doubt
that my authorities have an exact idea of
what T am doing and saying. The very fact
that I am getting away with it. T think
somebody has decided that what I do has a
certain value.

They could stop me at the moment.
They could stop me anytime. There are
a numnber of ways.

MW: Well I am still fascinated by what
you have read in the assessment and I
would now like to know what has
convinced you that the Assessment
itself is real - what evidence is there
that stands out heads above the rest,
and what personal experiences have
you had to convince you completely, if
any?

BD: Well it’s important for you to
understand that, for me, the
assessment was only a beginning, I
returned home in the late summer of
1967. My exposure to the study and,
well, my god, I practically memorised
parts of it - this was just the beginning
for me. It launched me into what I call a 30
year synthesis. I was so curious that I
wanted to know more. It told me a great deal
but it was tantalising in the things it didn’t
say. So I wanted more and more. I don’t
think that T know anybody who has been
involved in this and doesn’t want more.

As T said, I launched a 30 year synthesis,
which T am still conducting. T am still
coming to terins with what is happening,
why is it happening and what does it mean.
The SHAPE study was simply an appetiser.
I have spent the rest of my life collecting and
analysing, weighing, sifting pieces of
information. I really have been .in a sense,
obsessed. Matthew I do not know how you
can be exposed to somne of this information
and not be so.

There is something else that I must clarify
for you. When I began my research, like the
study in ‘64 I was concerned with why are
they here, and what is it all about. Over the
years it has become clear to me that there is

a lot more to this than just that. When I
retired from the military in 1976 1 found
out that we not only knew of 4 different
groups, we knew of 12! A dozen separate
groups, separate civilisations. The
question is that in 1976 we were not just
dealing with interstellar visitation, nor
were we dealing with intergalactic
visitation but that we were dealing with
dealing with all of the above, but
apparently the evidence that we have
collected by that time, and we had loads of
factual data, showed that we were also
dealing with an interdimensional

intelligence. Its hard enough to get a
physicist to explain to you what another
dimension might be. T am told that
"Einstein talked about a fourth dimension
of space time. Our young theoretical

NATO Symbol.

physicists today say that we know of at
least 10 separate dimensions. I am not
enough of a scientist of astronomer to even
start to think about that.

Some of the interdimensional beings are
so advanced that they seem to have the
ability to manipulate matter and time. That
has been demonstrated and repeated. Now
don’t you think that this really shakes up
our politicians and military officials.
Matthew we are dealing with intelligences
that could be up to a million years in
advance of our own. Try to imagine what a
race or society with technology would be
like - how far in advance of us!

We are only just starting to understand the
basics of such knowledge and we are only
scratching the surface. We are starting to
spread our wings as it were. This is why I
think the lid is still being kept on and held
tightly down because I just don’t think that
people cannot handle this thing, but they
just don’t know enough about it

themselves. If they were to go on TV
tomorrow and announce this thing, of alien
visitation, then that will be a spark which
will light a fire. Do you realise what sorts of
question people will be asking. I don’t think
that your government and mine could
answer those questions.

One person said to me about this point that
it is not a problem of telling them what we
do know, but more a problem of telling them
what we don’t know. How do you do that?

MW: If we are dealing with a civilisation
which obviously has it’s own plans and
agendas, can we look forward to themselves
making contact or telling us these things by
going directly to the people?

BD: I do indeed. I think that’s an
excellent question. I have watched
for many years now and have
waited for 40 years for the
governments to tell the people. My
constitutional system means that
people are supposed to be the
government. The constitution starts
with the words “We the people™.

I have waited for so long for the
governments to tell people the
truth. T think now that our friends
out there have an agenda of their
own because I have watched that
develop over the years. Whatever
the case there is continuing
increasing contact. Look what is
happening over Mexico city - an
increasing wave of UFO activity
that that been there in 1991.

MW: For readers purposes can you
explain a little of this.

BD: Well after the famous solar eclipse i
1991 when half the world was in Mexico
city looking up and photographing the
eclipse with stills and video cameras, from
that moment on the skies seemed to be filled
literally with UFO’s. Saucers, disks and
enormous craft such as cigar shaped objects
- some of which are up to a mile in length.
The skies over Mexico have literally filled
with hardware since 1991. Its on the TV and
front page news in Mexico. I have brought
with me a collection of photographs which
were taken by the Mexican military
authorities, what are known as “The
Federales”. Amazing pictures, videos taken
in both daylight and night time. They have
been analysed by many experts and found to
be genuine.

Yet not one paper in the UK or USA
newspapers, not one bit of this amazing
news that Mexicans are talking about on a
daily basis. Here’s something in Mexico
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Janice is 36 years old and a mother of three children.
She is a lifetime alien abductee and like many others, experiences the phenomenon of Dual
Reference (experiencing two realities/existences at once). Her story is especially interesting, as
she only recently came forward after suffering 15 years in total isolation. Knowing today that

By Janice X

others can relate to her experiences has helped tremendously.

For the past 15 years I have been in
conflict with my ‘future seif’ - an
extraterrestrial called Ony Colona.
During that time I have received much
channelling from her in the form of
messages, poetry, songs and pictures. The
last year has been especially productive,
as I decided to give up the battle and
allow Ony to assume her place in my
everyday life. If only I knew 15 years ago
what I know today, I would never have
been so fearful in facing her.

I always refused to read or hear of
anything related to UFOs and aliens, so as to
avoid planting ideas or suggestions into my
subconscious mind. I wanted to know that
everything I produced was from my own
experience. Once I did fear that I must be
schizophrenic to have such conflicting
thoughts. However, in 1990 my fears
lessened after 1 witnessed a disk-shaped,
silver craft travel across a clear blue sky; in
the direction of RAF Menwith Hill. This
experience prompted me to seek answers
instead of blocking the contact. Three years
passed before I decided to inform a local
ufologist of my sighting.

Upon contacting the ufologist I felt
some of my most painful mental anguish as
Ony Colona approached with such intensity.
It took a further three years before Ony and
I were able to coexist in comfort, sharing
both this mind and body.

Because Ony Colona is a member of
the race called Essassani (a colony of
Terran-Reticulan hybrids which in the
future settle on a planet in the constellation
of Orion), earthly humour allows me to
relate my alien experiences in a light-
hearted manner. There are so many ‘UFO
abductees’ who are fearful of their

experiences, with little cause as the ETs
generally mean them no harm. The
Reticulans just have a strange way of
showing they care, having lost their
emotions.

The human soul is a wonderful
experience, but through neglect many of us
have lost purpose and direction, feeling
abandoned and alone. In truth we are not
alone, we are One. Meditation combined
with pure thought and diet can awaken the
sleeping forces so unique to the human
race. This is what the Reticulans find so
fascinating, and in their emotionless state
need to rediscover their own spirituality.
Hence one reason for the experiments in
hybrid creation.

Like many of those on Earth, my
physical body is changing through no
effort of myself. Its DNA is developing
and the barrier that blocked my memories
of the future is dissolving. My body is
healing itself, after suffering abuse for
many years as a consequence of eating
foods manufactured by the unenlightened.
Sadly, society continues to be poisoned
through lack of proper nutrition.

UNCONDITIONAL LOVE

What can the Reticulans offer us if
we are basically an envied race? Direction,
oneness, knowledge of what may happen if
we continue on our present course of self-
destruction. Other qualities that need to be
found are spirituality and unconditional
love.

In the future the Reticulans will
succeed in the hybrid experiment. This is
not to be feared, as the new beings will
give us much guidance and love; since we

are a part of their parentage.

I have a hybrid daughter called Zaffra,
who lives not on Earth but in a dimension of
light. She is pure Essassani, and may be the
mother or grandmother of my future self,
Ony Colona. Incredibly, Zaffra is both my
child and progenitor. Time certainly is
meaningless in quantum space.

NEGATIVE GREYS

I cannot talk about Ony Colona with
anyoue I meet; their spirit has to feel right.
We could be in danger from those afraid of
change. Such as the Government, who have
been manipulated and misinformed by the
negative Greys and those people who
contain Grey souls.

This world is soon to become a very
beautiful place, not only to the eye but to the
spirit of man and all other beings. True love
will abound, and harmony between all
things - not only living but the elements and
wminerals as well. Our bodies are a
combination of all substance found upon
Earth and in the stars.

Once I remember being a supernova
looking down upon the Earth. As I exploded
into a million tiny fragments, I was filled
with peace and overwhelming joy. I knew [
was still alive, continuing on the journey of
knowledge, experience and ultimately the
becoming of unconditional love.

I feel the need to come forward now
with my channellings and experiences. It
will be a hopeful message for the many lost
souls out there. Below is something I wrote
in December 1989, before ‘coming out of
the closet’ as 1 did one year ago.
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equipment submitted to us. We do not,
however, maintain a special scientific staff’
Sfor this purpose. It is normally handled as
part of our Air Force Technical Intelligence
department. Unlike you however, we do
investigate single observer sightings. Our
results, in some 90% of cases investigated,
we are able to make a positive rational
identification, in 10% we are unable to do
so because of insufficient data, and in no
case have we unearthed any evidence of
extra-terrestrial origin.

Our policy is to play down the subject of
UFOs to avoid attaching undue attention
or publicity to it. As a result, we have never
had any serious political pressure to
mount a large scale investigation such as
Project Blue Book. Indeed the mnatter has
been raised only once in Parliament in the
last 5 or 6 years, and then in only a
perfunctory way.

No

No

Yes, a considerable number

We investigate about 70 cases a vear but
there are other which are not reported to
us, although sometimes reported in the
newspapers.

We should be happy to discuss this matter
with Dr Hynek when he comes to London
and no doubt you will let us know in due
course when he will be here.

NO NAME, SIGNATURE, OR DEPT
details were attached.

What we at Truthseekers want to know is
how the hell can a military body such as the
MOD justify it’s actions in witholding or
playing down UFO information from the
public for any means. The MOD admit that
the real reason for this playing down was to
avoid political pressure from the media and
public. It is forbidden for a department to
take such action like this without mandate
or directives from government to begin with.
To do so would mean that the department is
not following governmental policy and is not
in line with civil service guidelines.

I think it is downright reckless and
bordering criminal for the MOD to take this
line. They have no right to keep UFO
information away from the media or public
nor to play it down. Using it as a tactic to
alleviate departmental pressures goes
against democracy and is outright
disgusting. If the job is there and is
supposed to be performed then perform it,
and stop intefering, I say.

Whoever at the MOD made these decisions
must be brought to question and answer for

their incredible negligent and reckless
actions. This should now constitute a
review of current policy and I feel we are
entitled to a response from the MOD as to
it’s current policy on the subject. Moves
are underway to secure such a statement.

L L L

Sightings provoked scrambles. (Update
to Newsdesk Article “UFOs a Flight of
Fancy” in issue 9)

This update article which clarified a few
points was sent to us by Mr Nick Pope.

I was interested to see the article on the
MOD'’s handling of the UFO mystery
which appeared in Issue 896 (RAF NEWS),

When I Worked in Secretariat (Air Staff)

many UFO sightings could be explained,
there was a hard core of sightings that
defied any convesntional explanation. These
included a number of cases where visual
sightings were backed up by radar evidence.

The RAF’s involvement with this subject
goes back to at least the 1940s and I have
come across some fascinating accounts of

air craft being scrambled to intercept
UFOs.

Some of these incidents are detailed in files
available in the Public Record Office in
Kew. Although many RAF aircrew have
given me details of their own spectacular
encounters, very few of them have ever made

an official report.

Perhaps readers of RAF News have some

stories which would make interesting

2a in the early 90s I found that although reading? N G POPE - MOD.

Lancashire UFO CONFERENCE

Aerial 1996

Phenomena Conspiracy.

Investigation Implants,

Society N s Aliens.

PRESENTS
WHERE ? : THE LOWTHER PAVILION , LYTHAM , near BLACKPOOL.

WHEN ?
SATURDAY
11am - 7pm ~ n 10.15am
% J enny Randles

Foremost British UFO researcher, writer and
broadcaster, will present her views, and give
an update on British ufology.

==c= Derrel Sims e
{ UK BEXCLUSIVE 7 Chief Abduction
Investigator for the Houston UFO Network,
will discuss the abduction phenomenon, and

will present hard evidence for alien impfants.
m Nick Pope h

The former head of Airstaff 2a, outlines the
policy of the MoD towards the handling of
UFO material, and details his own involvement
in investigating reports of UFOs.

f A

B Jordan Maxwell iz
{ UK EXCLUSIVI } Top class lecturer,

broadcaster and leading authority on global
conspiracy, explores the topic of "England
and the Gods of Antiquity”.

e~

: WEEKEND OF THE 16ts/ 17Ta NOVEMBER 1996.

SUNDAY

%
W Derrel Sims L

Concludes his talk, based on 25 years of
experience in investigating UFO sightings and
alien abduction experiences. He is well known
for his unigue and progressive technigues for
dealing with the alleged alien presence. He will
discuss at length how these methods apparently
provoked a mass abduction experience, with
physical evidence, near Houston, in 1992,

% Philip Mantle i)

The controversial Director of BUFORA looks at
the history of, and for the truth behind, the Alien
Autopsy Footage. Included in his lecture will be
footage new to the UK. { UE EXCLUSIVE }

W Jordan Maxwell  aclicn
Concludes his talk, based on 35 years researching
how the IBuminati machine operates, and how it
links with government, commercial, military and
religious networks. This will be a two-session

lecture due to the extent of material available.

?:::jDerrcl Sims will also be holding a workshop on Safurday ar 8pm (at small extra
cost) where he will give detailed descriptions of specific techniques that seem to produce guite

remarkable data relating to abductions and abductees. This will last for 2-3 hour.s, anq if time allows,
a demonstration of hypnotic linguistics, accessing systems, and hypnotic regression will be presented.

BOOKING FORM

d Tel:

Tickets for both days
Tickets for Saturday only
Tickets for Sunday only
Tickets for workshop

v 1 r infermation con - Pau

01253) 391704 ov John_{E-Mail} 101623.2712

Please make cheques payable to
LAPIS and gsend to:

Sam Wright, 15 Knaresboro Ave,
Blackpool, Lancs, FY3 8QW.

compusery:
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